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CNS Dairy Products Bid 
Vista Unified School District 
V20210006B 

 

ADDENDUM #1 March 05, 2020 
 

BID DEADLINE: March 16, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. at the office of the VUSD Purchasing Department, 

1234 Arcadia Avenue, Vista, CA 92084. 
 

 

The following is issued to supplement or revise the Contract Documents. The revisions to the 
documents are described below. Unless specifically changed by this addendum, the remainder 
of the drawings, documents and specifications shall remain in effect as originally issued. 

 
 

 
 

      Responses to RFI received: 
 
1. - Question: Would you be able to resend the pricing spreadsheet so that we can sort? Looks like 
it is locked. 
Response: The Specifications spreadsheet is locked to keep items on the same order during 
tabulation and review process. Please add notes (if needed) under the manufacturer brand column.   
2. - Question: Can you please confirm if this is a line item bid? 
Response: The District intents to award to “the bidder whose aggregate bid for all items is lowest 
(all factors considered)” as per Instruction to Bidders line 7. It is the District’s intent to have as many 
items from the Specifications Sheets available for our sites under this bid; therefore, all bids will be 
evaluated across the same number of items quoted to ensure fairness.  The District encourages all 
bidders to submit the most comprehensive lists as possible.   
3. - Question: I have a question on these items. Could they be the same as Sidekicks? If they are 
yogurt can you tell me what brand they are? Line 30, 31, 96, 121 
Response: Line 30 and 31 are for yogurt and we are open to different brands.  Line 96 and 121 are 
sidekicks.   
4. - Question: Will keys be issued to make the delivery window? 
Response: The District will make an effort to provide keys whenever possible depending on product 
being delivered and safety/security on campus grounds. A final decision will be made once the 
contract is awarded.  
5- Question: I see here on the contract it states shrink wrap. The District currently uses loose are 
they wanting us to BID on the Shrink wrap? 
 

 
 

Response: The District will specify, and make arrangements upon award, of any specific packaging 
requirements from individual sites as highlighted on above contract paragraph.   
6. - Question: Please unprotect Specification Sheets past line 65. 
Response: The District will make the changes and send revised sheet. 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 

 

Posted: 0 3 /05/20 
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PROSPECTIVE SUPPLIER:  Please sign and date this section attach and submit with 
bid form when submitting bid. 

 
ADDENDUM #: 1 Received on: _by   

(Signature) 

Typed Name:   

Title of Project: CNS Dairy Products Bid# V20210006B 
 
 

NAME OF SUPPLIER:   


